

JoAnna Robinson

From: Reece Hart [REDACTED]
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2026 10:06 AM
To: Kerisha Black; JoAnna Robinson
Cc: Yanni Spanoudakis; Jonathan Jones
Subject: RE: Jones Park Floodplain

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Powder Springs network. Maintain caution when opening external links/attachments

Good morning,
I just wanted to check back in and ask for an update on this.
Thank you,

Reece Hart
Project Manager
[REDACTED]



ENGINEERING | SURVEYING | CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT
[REDACTED]

Office Address: 300 WI Pkwy, Dallas, GA 30132

From: Reece Hart
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2026 4:50 PM
To: Kerisha Black <kblack@powderspringsga.gov>; JoAnna Robinson <jrobinson@powderspringsga.gov>
Cc: Yanni Spanoudakis <yspanoudakis@powderspringsga.gov>; Jonathan Jones [REDACTED]
Subject: Jones Park Floodplain

Good afternoon,
Please see attached grading plan for the Jones Park project showing that this development can be designed and completed outside of the floodplain and above the 921' elevation which was the main concern. Will this cover the information needed to continue moving forward or will the city require more information from us?
Thank you!

Reece Hart
Project Manager
[REDACTED]



ENGINEERING | SURVEYING | CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT



Office Address: 300 WI Pkwy, Dallas, GA 30132